505 20™ Street North, Suite 805, Birmingham, AL 35203 | T: 205.682.2770

TO: All Alabama Agents and Approved Attorneys
FROM: Mississippi Valley Title - Birmingham Office
DATE: March 29, 2019

RE: 2019 Alabama Agents Half-Day Summer Seminars

The 2019 Alabama Agents Half-Day Summer Seminars will be held as follows:

Birmingham Tuesday, May 21, 2019
8:30 am. -12:00 p.m.
To be held at:
Birmingham Association of Realtors Office
3501 Independence Drive
Birmingham, AL 35209

Daphne Thursday, June 13,2019
8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
To be held at:
Daphne Civic Center - Willow Room
2603 US-98
Daphne, AL 36526

A continental breakfast will be served to all attendees.

The seminars are open to all Old Republic Agents, Direct Attorneys, paralegals, and real
estate support staff. We anticipate qualifying for 4 hours of CLE credit from the Alabama
State Bar and 4 hours CE credit from the Alabama Department of Insurance.

Our speakers will be Gina Matthews, Vice President and Alabama State Counsel; Price
Evans, Assistant Vice President and Commercial Underwriting Counsel; Chas Smith,
Assistant Vice President, Associate Counsel and Agency Representative; Miriam Griffin,
Agency Representative and Arrie Clanton, Agency Administrator.

If you attended the Full Day Seminars, you may still attend but will not receive credit as we will
be discussing the same thing as we did in Huntsville and Montgomery.



